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From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
To: "Joe Vargo"
Cc: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Alpha - Step Rate Test Procedure
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 2:12:00 PM
Attachments: AAC3-28-17.pdf

Hello Mr. Vargo,
 
Your procedure looks good.
 
I think our covid policy may exclude witnessing SRTs for the time being, but please give the district
office notice at least 72 hours prior to conducting the test in case they do wish to witness the test.
 
Once you have the results, please submit them in a packet with a completed administrative
application checklist. I presume you intend to fill your frac tanks using the same source water as you
are typically injecting, but if not I will need to know if there are any relevant rheology differences
between your test and injection fluids. Additionally, I will need to know the weight of the fluids
regardless of whether you are using the same fluid to test with as you are injecting.
 
Regarding the raw data, I will not need it in the resolution proposed in your procedure, but I will
want ~ a data point per minute submitted in excel format along with your results. Ideally, the surface
and bottom hole pressures will already be correlated, but provided the time stamps are accurate
between the two, I can combine them myself as well.
 
The packet may be submitted via email to OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Joe Vargo <Joseph.Vargo@nglep.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 8:34 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] FW: Alpha - Step Rate Test Procedure
 
Hi Mr. McClure,
 
I wasn’t sure who to speak with on this so Mr. Robert Hamlet passed me along to you and Dylan
Rose-Cross.
 
I just wanted to follow up on the mailing of a step rate test procedure for approval.
 
This is for our Alpha SWD in which we want to test to see if we can possibly receive an increased
injection rate.
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                                                                  ABOVE THIS TABLE FOR OCD DIVISION USE ONLY 
 


               NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
       -  Geological & Engineering Bureau – 


      1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505                         
  


                                          ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION CHECKLIST 
THIS CHECKLIST IS MANDATORY FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATIONS FOR EXCEPTIONS TO DIVISION RULES AND   
                        REGULATIONS WHICH REQUIRE PROCESSING AT THE DIVISION LEVEL IN SANTA FE 


  
Applicant: OGRID Number:     
Well Name:     
Pool:      


API:  
Pool Code:   


SUBMIT ACCURATE AND COMPLETE INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PROCESS THE TYPE OF APPLICATION 
INDICATED BELOW 


1) TYPE OF APPLICATION: Check those which apply for [A] 
A. Location – Spacing Unit – Simultaneous Dedication 


    NSL                    NSP(PROJECT AREA)              NSP(PRORATION UNIT) SD 
 


B. Check one only for [ I ] or [ II ] 
[ I ] Commingling – Storage – Measurement 


DHC CTB PLC PC OLS OLM 
     [ II ] Injection – Disposal – Pressure Increase – Enhanced Oil Recovery  
                      WFX         PMX SWD IPI EOR  PPR 


 
2) NOTIFICATION REQUIRED TO: Check those which apply. 


A. Offset operators or lease holders 
B. Royalty, overriding royalty owners, revenue owners 
C. Application requires published notice 
D. Notification and/or concurrent approval by SLO 
E. Notification and/or concurrent approval by BLM 
F. Surface owner 
G. For all of the above, proof of notification or publication is attached, and/or, 
H. No notice required 


 
3) CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application for 


administrative approval is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge. I also 
understand that no action will be taken on this application until the required information and 
notifications are submitted to the Division. 


Note: Statement must be completed by an individual with managerial and/or supervisory capacity. 
 
 
 
 


 


 
Print or Type Name 


Date 
 
 


   Phone Number 
 
  


 
 


Signature                                                                                                           e-mail Address 


FOR OCD ONLY 


Notice Complete 


Application 
Content 
Complete 


         


 





		NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

		Applicant: OGRID Number:



		Well Name: 

		OGRID Number: 

		API: 

		Pool: 

		Pool Code: 

		undefined: 

		NSL: Off

		NSPPROJECT AREA: Off

		NSPPRORATION UNIT: Off

		SD: Off

		DHC: Off

		CTB: Off

		PLC: Off

		PC: Off

		OLS: Off

		OLM: Off

		WFX: Off

		PMX: Off

		SWD: Off

		IPI: Off

		EOR: Off

		PPR: Off

		Offset operators or: Off

		Roya: Off

		Application requires published not: Off

		Notif: Off

		Notif_2: Off

		Surface owner: Off

		For a: Off

		No notice required: Off

		Print or Type Name: 

		Date: 

		Phone Number: 

		Address: 







 
This was mailed to the Artesia District Office. If it should be filed or mailed through a different
medium(eDocs or Santa Fe?), please let me know.
 
Thanks much,
 
Joe Vargo
 
(c) 406-868-9799
(o) 303-815-1010 x 3652
 

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 7:56 AM
To: Joe Vargo <Joseph.Vargo@nglep.com>
Cc: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Alpha - Step Rate Test Procedure
 
Joe,
 
This pertains to engineering.  Please contact Dylan Rose-Coss at DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us or
Dean McClure at Dean.McClure@state.nm.us.
 
Thanks
 
 
 

From: Joe Vargo <Joseph.Vargo@nglep.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 3:07 PM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Alpha - Step Rate Test Procedure
 
Good Afternoon,
 
I mailed the attached SRT procedure to the office for sign off approval on Oct 2, 2020.
 
Should I file this through eDocs instead? Looking to perform this as soon as we can.
 
Just looking for approval of the procedure for this well in an  attempt to gain more psi on the well.
 
Thank you
 
Joe Vargo
 
(c) 406-868-9799
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(o) 303-815-1010 x 3652
 


